Mr & Mrs C Brown
19 St David’s Park
Margam

Port Talbot

SA13 2PA

Re: Application by CLIMAX PROMOTIONS & EVENTS LTD grant of premises license in respect of:
Old Park Farm

Water Street

Port Talbot

Margam
SA13 2PB

We would like to raise an objection regarding the potential increase in extended licensing
times/days for the events as requested by Climax Promotions

We also object to the increase in visitor capacity. Previous years have shown the lack of
infrastructure & control to cope with these numbers of visitors is severely lacking.

Yours Sincerely,

On behalf of Mr C Brown & Mrs S Brown.




From: Colin Brown

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 1:13 PM
To: Sarah Bartle <s.bartle@npt.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Climax licensing application

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe. If in doubt, contact the IT Service Desk

Hello Ms Bartle.
Thank you for your reply.
With regard to

Public nuisance

| believe the volume of vehicles and pedestrians causes severe disruption to any form of travel in Water street especially in the periods at the
start and ending of the event. Any increase in numbers would make this situation worse and be a nuisance to the general public. | myself have
had long delays during these times.

Crime and disorder
There have been events where the provided security at St David's Park was present until 9pm. | personally witnessed gangs of young men
trying to access the event across private land at a later time. When phoning the security mobile number no answer was received.

Public safety
| approached them from a distance and told them to leave and was ignored with a few being abusive. | did not feel comfortable or safe with
this situation.

It is for these reasons | am objecting.

Kind regards
Colin Brown




